



Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy Committee

House of Commons, London SW1A 0AA

020 7219 5777 - beiscom@parliament.uk - www.parliament.uk/beis - [@CommonsBEIS](https://twitter.com/CommonsBEIS)

Stephen Morgan MP
House of Commons
London
SW1A 0AA

16 September 2021

Dear Stephen,

AQUIND

Thank you for your letter of 7 September raising concerns about AQUIND. I have written to the Secretary of State about this, and I attach the correspondence. I will be in touch again as soon as we have received a response.

Regarding the Memorandum of Understanding, we met with the Minister responsible for the National Security and Investment Unit, Lord Callanan, and his officials last week. He is hoping to have a draft paper to us by December/January.

Yours sincerely,

DARREN JONES MP

CHAIR, BUSINESS, ENERGY AND INDUSTRIAL STRATEGY COMMITTEE